
Kenai Peninsula Borough 
Office of the Borough Mayor 

MAYOR'S REPORT TO THE ASSEMBLY 

TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President 
Members, Kenai Peninsula Borough Assembly 

FROM: Charlie Pierce, Kenai Peninsula Borough Mayor d,-:, 
September 1, 2020 DATE: 

Assembly Request I Response 

None 

Agreements and Contracts 

a . Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB20-031 Nikiski Fire Station No. l Painting 
Upgrades to Adams Family Painting, Palmer, Alaska . 

b. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21 -001 Kaleidoscope Flooring 
Replacement to Eastside Carpet Company, Anchorage, Alaska. 

c. Sole Source for Tyonek Recreation Services requesting authorization to re-new a 
two - year contract wi th the B&G Club of South Centra l Alaska for continued 
services for the Village of Tyonek. 

d. Sole Source - ZGEN-36 Hypochlorous Acid Generator to TMI Salt Pure Corp. of 
Manchester, WA. 

e . Sole Source - Backup Dispatch Center Radio Equipment, Under the HGAC 
Cooperative Contract. 

f. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB20-034 South Peninsula Hospital CT Suite 
Remodel to Steiner's North Star Construction, Inc., Homer, Alaska. 

g. Authorization to Award a Contract for ITB21-004 CPL Excavation of C&D 
Expansion to Foster Construction, LLC., Soldotna, Alaska . 

Other 

a . Budget Revisions - July 2020 
b. Revenue-Expenditure Report - July 2020 
c . Capital Project Reports - June 30, 2020 
d . Investment Report - Quarter Ended June 30, 2020 


